



Contacts.

20
CONTACTS
A GUIDE FOR INVESTORS

Australian Government

Australian Trade Commission

Level 23, 201 Kent Street
GPO Box 5301
SYDNEY NSW 2001
Web: www.austrade.gov.au/minpet
Tel: Call us on 13 28 78 within Australia or +61 9390 2102 from outside Australia.

International Contacts

The Australian Trade Commission operates through a global network of offices in over 55 countries. To find an Austrade office near you please visit the website: www.austrade.gov.au/minpet

Investment specialists are located around the world to help you identify potential projects, strategic alliance partners and provide advice on the investment approval process.

To find an investment specialist near you, please visit the website: www.austrade.gov.au/invest

Department Resources Energy and Tourism

GPO Box 1564
CANBERRA ACT 2601
Web: www.ret.gov.au
Tel: +61 2 6276 1000
Fax: +61 2 6243 7037

AusIndustry

Policy By-Laws

Hotline: 13 28 46
Fax: +61 2 9023 8822
Web: www.ausindustry.gov.au

Geoscience Australia

GPO Box 378
CANBERRA ACT 2601
Web: www.ga.gov.au

Minerals Division

Tel: +61 2 6249 9087
Fax: +61 2 6249 9983

Petroleum and Marine Division

Tel: +61 2 6249 9896
Fax: +61 2 6249 9980

Other Relevant Australian Government Agencies

Attorney General's Department

Indigenous law and Native Title
3-5 National Circuit
BARTON ACT 2600
Tel: +61 2 6218 6932
Fax: +61 2 6218 6889
Web: www.ag.gov.au

Australian Bureau of Agricultural and Resource Economics (ABARE)

GPO Box 1563
CANBERRA ACT 2601
Tel: +61 2 6272 2000
Fax: +61 2 6272 2001
Web: www.abare.gov.au

Australian Bureau of Statistics (ABS)

Locked Bag 10
BELCONNEN ACT 2616
Toll Free: 1300 135 070 (Australia only)
Tel: +61 2 69268 4909
Fax: 1300 135 211
Web: www.abs.gov.au

Australian Customs and Border Protection Service

Tariff Concession Section
5 Constitution Avenue, Canberra
CANBERRA ACT 2600
Tel: +61 2 6275 6666
Fax: +61 2 6275 6005
Web: www.customs.gov.au

Australian Taxation Office (ATO)

Energy and Resources Segment
PO Box 9000
MOONEE PONDS VIC 3039
Tel: +61 3 9275 4720
Fax: +61 3 9275 4801
Web: www.ato.gov.au

Commonwealth Scientific & Industrial Research Organisation (CSIRO)

PO Box 225
DICKSON ACT 2602
Toll Free: 1300 363 400 (Australia only)
Tel: +61 2 6276 6000
International: 61 3 9545 2176
Fax: +61 3 9545 2175
Web: www.csiro.gov.au

Department of Education, Employment and Workplace Relations

GPO Box 9879
CANBERRA ACT 2601
Tel: +61 2 6121 6000
Web: www.deewr.gov.au

Department of Innovation, Industry, Science and Research

GPO Box 9839
CANBERRA ACT 2601
Tel: +61 2 6213 6000
Web: www.innovation.gov.au

20 Contacts.

Department of the Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts

GPO Box 787
Canberra ACT 2601 Australia
Tel: +61 2 6274 1111
Fax: +61 2 6274 1600
Web: www.environment.gov.au

Department of Immigration and Citizenship

PO Box 25
BELCONNEN ACT 2616
Tel: +61 2 6264 1111
Fax: +61 2 6225 6970
Web: www.immi.gov.au

Foreign Investment Review Board (FIRB)

c/- Department of the Treasury
Langton Crescent
PARKES ACT 2600
Tel: +61 2 6263 3795
Fax: +61 2 6263 2940
Web: www.firb.gov.au

National Competition Council

GPO Box 250
MELBOURNE VIC 3001
Tel: +61 3 9285 7474
Fax: +61 3 9285 7477
Web: www.ncc.gov.au

National Native Title Tribunal

Principal Registry (head office)
Level 4, Commonwealth Law Courts Building
GPO Box 9973
PERTH WA 6848
Telephone: (08) 9268 7272
Toll Free: 1800 640 501 (Australia only)
Facsimile: (08) 9268 7299
Web: www.nntt.gov.au

State And Territories

New South Wales

Industry & Investment NSW Minerals Branch

Po Box 344
HUNTER REGION MAIL CENTRE NSW 2310
Tel: +61 2 4931 6666
Fax: +61 2 4931 6700
Toll Free 1 300 736 122 (Australia only)
Web: www.industry.nsw.gov.au

Northern Territory

Regional Development, Primary Industry, Fisheries and Resources

Minerals and Energy Office
GPO Box 3000
DARWIN NT 0801
Tel: +61 8 8999 5511
Web: www.nt.gov.au/d/Minerals_Energy/

Queensland

Department of Mines & Energy

PO Box 15216
City East Qld 4002
Tel: +61 7 3898 0375
Fax: +61 7 3238 3088
Web: www.dme.qld.gov.au

South Australia

Department of Primary Industries &

RESOURCES SA
GPO Box 1671
ADELAIDE SA 5001
Tel: +61 8 8463 4154
Fax: +61 8 8463 4155
Web: www.pir.sa.gov.au

Tasmania

Department of Infrastructure, Energy & Resources

Mineral Resources Tasmania
PO Box 56
ROSNY PARK TAS 7018
Tel: +61 3 6233 8377
Fax: +61 3 6233 8338
Web: www.mrt.tas.gov.au

Victoria

Department of Primary Industries

Minerals and Petroleum Division
PO Box 4440, Melbourne
MELBOURNE VIC 3002
Toll Free: 136 186 (Australia only)
Tel: +61 3 5332 5000
Web: www.dpi.vic.gov.au

Western Australia

Department of Mines and Petroleum Mineral House

100 Plain Street, East Perth
EAST PERTH WA 6004
Tel: +61 8 9222 3333
Fax: +61 8 9222 3862
Web: www.dmp.wa.gov.au

Office of Energy

Floor 9, Governor Stirling Tower
197 St George's Terrace
PERTH WA 6000
Tel: +61 8 9420 5600
Fax: +61 8 9420 5700
Web: www.energy.wa.gov.au

Private Sector

Association of Mining & Exploration Companies Inc (AMEC)

PO Box 6337
EAST PERTH, WA 6892
Toll Free: 1300 738 184 (Australia only)
Tel: +61 8 9225 4399
Fax: +61 8 9221 9377
Web: www.amec.org.au

AUSTMINE (Australian Mining Equipment, Technology & Services)

Locked Bag 938
NORTH SYDNEY NSW 2059
Tel: +61 2 9458 7393
Fax: +61 2 9955 8914
Web: www.austmine.com.au

20 Contacts.

Australian Centre for Mining Environmental Research (ACMER)

The University of Queensland
ST LUCIA QLD 4072
Tel: +61 7 3346 4502
Fax: +61 7 3346 4507
Web: www.acmer.uq.edu.au

Australian Coal Association

PO Box 9115
DEAKIN ACT 2600
Tel: +61 2 6273 6044
Fax: +61 2 6273 6060
Web: www.australiancoal.com.au

Australian Coal Association Research Program (ACARP)

Level 13, 133 Mary Street
BRISBANE QLD 4000
Tel: +61 1 7 3295 9560
Fax: +61 1 3295 9570
Web: www.acarp.com.au

Australian Coal Industry Research Laboratories (ACIRL)

PO Box 242
BOOVAL QLD 4304
Tel: +61 7 3810 5200
Fax: +61 7 3816 1107
Web: www.acirl.com.au

Australasian Institute of Mining & Metallurgy (AusIMM)

PO Box 660
CARLTON SOUTH VIC 3053
Tel: +61 3 9662 3166
Fax: +61 3 9662 3662
Web: www.ausimm.com.au

Australian Institute of Petroleum (AIP)

GPO Box 279
CANBERRA ACT 2601
Tel: +61 2 6247 3044
Fax: +61 2 6247 3844
Web: www.aip.com.au

AMIRA International

Level 2, 271 William Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000
Tel: +61 3 8636 9999
Fax: +61 3 8636 9900
Web: www.amira.com.au

Australian Mines & Metals Association

Level 10, 607 Bourke Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000
Tel: +61 3 9614 4777
Fax: +61 3 9614 3970
Web: www.amma.org.au

Australian Mining & Petroleum Law Association (AMPLA)

Level 4, 360 Little Bourke Street
MELBOURNE VIC 3000
Tel: +61 3 9670 2544
Fax: +61 3 9670 2616
Web: www.ampla.org

Australian Petroleum Production & Exploration Association Ltd (APPEA)

GPO Box 2201
CANBERRA ACT 2601
Tel: +61 2 6247 0960
Fax: +61 2 6247 0548
Web: www.appea.com.au

Chamber of Minerals & Energy of Western Australia Inc

7th Floor, 12 St George's Terrace
PERTH WA 6000
Tel: +61 8 9325 2955
Fax: +61 8 9221 3701
Web: www.cmewa.com.au

Energy Networks Association

Level 3, 40 Blackall Street
BARTON ACT 2600
Tel: +61 2 6272 1555
Fax: +61 2 6272 1566
Web: www.ena.asn.au

Energy Supply Association of Australia (ESAA)

GPO Box 1823
MELBOURNE VIC 3001
Tel: +61 3 9670 0188
Fax: +61 3 9670 1069
Web: www.esaa.com.au

Minerals Council of Australia (MCA)

PO Box 4497
KINGSTON ACT 2604
Tel: +61 2 6233 0600
Fax: +61 2 6233 0699
Web: www.minerals.org.au

Victorian Division

Tel: +61 3 9629 1851
Fax: +61 3 9629 8603
Web: www.minerals.org.au

New South Wales Minerals Council

PO Box A244
Sydney South NSW 1235
Tel: +61 2 9274 1400
Fax: +61 2 9274 1455
Web: www.nswmin.com.au

Northern Territory Resources Council

GPO Box 510
DARWIN NT 0801
Tel: +61 8 8981 4486
Fax: +61 8 8941 1625
Web: www.ntrc.org.au

Petroleum Exploration Society of Australia (PESA)

PESA Secretariat
PO Box 721
WEST PERTH WA 6872
Tel: +61 8 9276 3258
Fax: +61 8 9375 7636
Web: www.pesa.com.au

Queensland Resources Council

Level 13, 133 Mary Street
BRISBANE QLD 4000
Tel: +61 7 3295 9560
Fax: +61 7 3295 9570
Web: www.qrc.org.au

South Australian Chamber of Mines & Energy (SACOME)

Mines and Energy House
290 Glen Osmond Road
Fullarton SA 5063
Tel: +61 8 8202 9999
Web: www.sacome.org.au

Tasmanian Minerals Council

32 Davey Street
HOBART TAS 7000
Tel: +61 3 6223 8600
Fax: +61 3 6231 1689
Web: www.tasminerals.com.au

Project Facilitation

New South Wales

Industry and Investment NSW

GPO Box 5477
SYDNEY NSW 2001
Tel: +61 2 9338 6600
Fax: +61 2 9338 6950
Web: www.industry.nsw.gov.au

Northern Territory

Department of the Chief Minister

Major Projects, Asian Relations & Trade
14th Floor, NT House
22 Mitchell Street, Darwin
Tel: +61 8 946 9555
Fax: +61 8 946 9556
Web: www.dcm.nt.gov.au

Queensland

Department of Employment, Economic Development and Innovation

PO Box 15168
BRISBANE CITY EAST QLD 4002
Tel: +61 7 3001 6359
Web: www.sd.qld.gov.au

South Australia

Department of Trade & Economic Development

GPO Box 1264
ADELAIDE SA 5001
Tel: +61 8 8303 2400
Fax: +61 8 8303 2410
Web: www.southaustralia.biz

Tasmania

Department of Economic Development, Tourism and the Arts

GPO Box 646
HOBART TAS 7001
Tel +61 3 6233 5888
Toll Free: 1800 030 688
Fax +61 3 6233 5800
Web: www.development.tas.gov.au

Victoria

Department of Innovation, Industry & Regional Development

Business Victoria
GPO Box 4509
MELBOURNE VIC 3001
Hotline: 13 22 15 within Australia
Tel: +61 3 9651 9999
Fax: +61 3 9651 9129
Web: www.diird.vic.gov.au

Western Australia

Department of State Development

1 Adelaide Tce
EAST PERTH 6004
Tel: +61 8 9222 0555
Fax: +61 8 9222 0505
Web: www.dsd.wa.gov.au

Australian Governments' Resources Legislation

All resources legislation concerning mining and petroleum within Australia can be found either at the entry point: www.austlii.edu.au, www.comlaw.gov.au or individually at the website addresses indicated in this leaflet.

Other useful websites

Australian Government Entry Points

www.nla.gov.au/oz/gov/
www.australia.gov.au

Ministerial Council on Mineral & Petroleum Resources (MCMPR)

<http://www.ret.gov.au/resources/mcmpr/Pages/mcmpr.aspx>



Australian Government

A GUIDE FOR INVESTORS

These fact sheets have been produced as a collaborative project between the Australian Trade Commission, Department of Resources, Energy and Tourism and Geoscience Australia.